From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Budget 2018-Key Priority 1-8.1 2,513
Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 4:59:00 PM
Attachments: Budget 2018-Key Priority 1-§.12.§.13 docx

image001.png

. . 12,513
For your info, here is the staff assessment s-14.8

— | will prepare the bullets we discussed to make the case tomorrow and send to you.
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C:s.17

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: XT:HLTH Ramsay, Shayne; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Faganello, Tara MAH:EX; Ramsay, Launa P
OHCS:EX

Subject: Budget 2018-Key Priority 1- $.12,5.13

Craig,

As discussed, here is a summary of the recommendation from TB Staff on the S-12.8.13.8.17

s.12,5.13,8.17

Happy to discuss in greater detail.

Greg Steves RI
Assistant Deputy Minister

Office of Housing and Construction Standards
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Gregory.steves@gov.bc.ca
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Nov 29 TB ppt

Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 9:18:23 AM
Attachments: s.12,5.13

Importance: High

See below - use this one, not the last one.

C

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX" <Vanessa.Gedney @gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-11-28 9:13 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne @gov.bc.ca>, "Gardea, Daniela
MAH:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Nov 29 TB ppt

Sorry, this is the deck for Nov 29th; the one just sent was for Dec 7th,

From: Lam, Roger OHCS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:46 AM
To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Nov 29 TB ppt

Sorry Vanessa — | just sent you the Dec 7 PPT deck.
The Nov 29" capital day is attached.

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:42 AM
To: Lam, Roger OHCS:EX

Subject: Re: Nov 29 TB ppt

Thank you
Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 28, 2017, at 8:35 AM, Lam, Roger OHCS:EX <Roger.Lam@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is the final version | have, incorporating final JD comments.

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 8:32 AM
To: Lam, Roger OHCS:EX

Subject: Fwd: Nov 29 TB ppt

Can you forward me the final?
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX" <Gregory.Steves @ gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 28, 2017 at 8:31:03 AM PST

To: "Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX" <Jacquie.Dawes @ gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX" <Vanessa.Gedney @gov.bc.ca>,
"Lam, Roger OHCS:EX" <Roger.Lam@gov >

Subject: Re: Nov 29 TB ppt

I’m on a flight right now. Vanessa can you check with the mo.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 28, 2017, at 7:52 AM, Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX
<Jacquie.Dawes @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I think MSR approved ? Can you follow up to get to
Heather ?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hill, Heather K FIN:EX"
<Heather.Hill@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 28, 2017 at 7:35:36 AM
PST

To: "Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX"
<Gregory.Steves@gov.be.ca>, "Dawes,
Jacquie MAH:EX"

<Jacquie.Dawes @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Rempel, Lindsay FIN:EX"
<Lindsay.Rempel@gov.bc.ca>, "Rutledge,
Kristin FIN:EX"

<Kiristin.Rutledge @ gov.be.ca>, "Dube,
Jonathan FIN:EX"

<Jonathan.Dube @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Nov 29 TB ppt

Hi Steve and Jacquie
s.12,5.13
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Thanks,
Heather

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

s.12,5.13
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w

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Thompson, Laurel MAH:EX
Subject: Re: COMMITTE MATERIAL $.12,8.13 Meeting Date: November 29th
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 5:50:32 PM
12,813

Thanks,

Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX" <Vanessa.Gedney @gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-11-28 5:34 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig. Ashbourne @ gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Christine MAH:EX"
<Christine. White @ gov.bc.ca>, "Patrucco, lan MAH:EX" <lan.Patrucco@gov.bc.ca>,
"Thompson, Laurel MAH:EX" <Laurel. Thompson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: COMMITTE MATERIAL s.125.13 | Meeting
Date: November 29th

| have been advised that the Q&A’s and Speaking Notes won’t be available until tomorrow
morning. Is this problematic?

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:27 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Patrucco, Ian MAH:EX; Thompson, Laurel
MAH:EX 512513

Subject: COMMITTE MATERIAL — 7 | Meeting Date: November 29th

Good afternoon, we are still awaiting the Q&As and Speaking Notes for the following but given that
this is for tomorrow, have uploaded the remaining items to the eBinder for Minister’s attention.

Once we receive the remaining materials, we will create an eBinder and provide a hardcopy binder
for MSR and deliver in the am.

Committee: Treasury Board
Issue: $.12,8.13

Date: November 29, 2017
Time: 3:00 pm —6:00 pm
Location:  Cabinet Chambers | West Annex | Parliament Buildings
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Staff Support: Jacquie Dawes, DM
Greg Steves, ADM

Material:
1. s.12,5.13
2.

Do w

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

6" Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC V8W 9N7

NEW Desk: 778.698.3472 | Cel: .§.17 | Fax: 250.387.7973

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-

mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Cc Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Lam, Roger OHCS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVALS.12,5.13 Budget 2018 Key Priorities
Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 1:43:00 PM
$.12,8.13
Craig

Craig Ashbourne
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

Cs.17

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Lam, Roger OHCS:EX
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s.12,8.13
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL | : Budget 2018 Key Priorities

Good morning Craig, finals that require Minister’s approval:

$.125.13

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 6:56 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Lam, Roger OHCS:EX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL s.12,5.13

These ones are approved 812513
Thanks,
Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

From: "Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX" <Vanessa.Gedney @gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-11-30 5:57 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig. Ashbourne @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" <Daniela.Gardea @ gov.bc.ca>, "White, Christine MAH:EX"
<Christine. White @gov.bc.ca>, "Grant, Lisa MAH:EX" <Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca>, "Lam,
Roger OHCS:EX" <Roger.Lam@gov >

s.12,5.13

Subject: FOR APPROVAL

Good evening Craig, please find attached, material for Minister’s final approval s.13

s.13

s.12,5.13
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s.12,5.13

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

ﬁm Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC VBW 9N7

NEW Desk: 778.698.3472 | Cel: §.17 Fax: 250.387.7973

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
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL S-12.8.13 : Budget 2018 Key Priorities
Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 8:37:45 PM

That should be fine, 1512513
5.12,5.13

C

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Lam, Roger OHCS:EX" <Roger.Lam@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-12-01 2:13 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig. Ashbourne @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL | 812513 Budget 2018 Key Priorities
Hi Craig,
| just want to confirm one thing, the Dec 7th presentation going to TBS $-12:8.13
$.12,5.13 . Does this mean

you are also ok with us sending the Dec 7™ to TB as a final?
Roger

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 2:09 PM
To: Lam, Roger OHCS:EX .

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL Budget 2018 Key Priorities

s.12,5.13,5.16

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Lam, Roger OHCS:EX" <Roger.Lam@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-12-01 2:07 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig. Ashbourne @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL | 12513 Budget 2018 Key Priorities

Hi Craig,
s.12,5.13,5.16
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Roger

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Lam, Roger OHCS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL s.12,5.13 : Budget 2018 Key Priorities

These three are approved by MSR, with a couple small changes needed as below:

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

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; White. Christine MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Lam, Roger OHCS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL $-12.5.13 ‘Budget 2018 Key Priorities

Good morning Craig, finals that require Minister’s approval:

Page 18 of 22 MAH-2018-80956



$.125.13

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 6:56 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Lam, Roger OHCS:EX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL s:12..13

These ones are approved %1213

Thanks,
Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX" <Van nev@gov >

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

Roger OHCS:EX" <Roger.Lam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL s.125.13

Good evening Craig, please find attached, material for Minister’s final approval (513
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
NEW Desk: 778.698.3472 § 17 | Fax: 250.387.7973

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

To: White, Christine MAH:EX; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Daw ie MAH:EX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL | TB Capital Day:s.12.5.13_
Date: Thursday, November 23, 2017 10:41:14 AM

Are we still expecting the word document of the submission for approval as well?

Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "White, Christine MAH:EX"

Date: 2017-11-23 10:39 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX" , "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"
Cc: "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" , "Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX"
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL | TB Capital Day s.12,s.13

TB is taking place at VCO on the 7%... | can have her there for when our item is up and get leave for
the rest?

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 5.17 | Office: 250.387-6478

-
I‘ ‘? Please conswder the environment before prnting this email

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 10:29 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL | TB Capital Day: s-12.8.13

Good morning Craig, please find attached, the final documents going forward on December 7t for

TB Capital Day $-12.:8.13
5.12,5.13

Please advise of any edits/feed back before noon tomorrow (‘No;r 24)

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 4:05 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Thompson, Laurel
MAH:EX
Subject: RE: FOR ATTENTION | TB Capital Day: Timing and Process
$.12,8.13 TB Capital Day is on December 7" we will be scheduled between 10:00 am — 11:00
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am

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 3:54 PM
To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Thompson, Laurel
MAH:EX

Subject: Re: FOR ATTENTION | TB Capital Day: Timing and Process

Can I ask which issue this is that's being presented on?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX" <Van neyv@gov >

Date: 2017-11-22 3:47 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne @ gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>, "Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX"
<Jacquie.Dawes @gov.bc.ca>, "White, Christine MAH:EX" <Christine. White @ gov.bc.ca>,
"Thompson, Laurel MAH:EX" <Laurel. Thompson @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR ATTENTION | TB Capital Day: Timing and Process
8.12,5.13

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

6+ Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC V8W 9N7

NEW Desk: 778.698.3472  Cell:q 17 Fax: 250.387.7973

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-

mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.
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